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In accordance with Part 2 - Article 3 - Enquiries - Request for Bids, these questions and their
corresponding answers are provided to all Bidders.

    

SECTION A - QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question 1

I see on the web site (http://ssi-iss.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/questions/esosp-psos-eng.html#q1) that security
sponsorship takes 4-12 months to completed. Will that prevent me from bidding on this proposal?

Answer 1

On page 13 of 136, Part 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION, article
3 b & c, Canada will not delay the issuance of any Standing Offer or Supply Arrangement to
allow bidders to obtain the required clearance; however, Canada will consider awarding a Supply
Arrangement during the period that is twelve months following the closing date of the bid
solicitation to a bidder if it has received its required clearance and all other requirements of the
bid solicitation have been met.  Bidders who have not yet received their DOS clearance from
CISD by the date that the Offer/Arrangement Authority has issued any Standing Offer as a result
of this solicitation will be considered non-responsive to this bid solicitation’s requirements for the
issuance of a Standing Offer.

Question 2

Page 8 of 136, Section 2.6 Offerors and Suppliers

It is noted that in place of submitting a technical bid Offerors and Suppliers who currently hold a Standing
Offer and Supply Arrangement can provide a certification in place of a technical bid for Streams 2, 3, 5, 6,
and 7 so long as the previously supplied information still meets the mandatory requirements.

Question:

Part A: does the information supplied for the previous solicitation need to meet the new
mandatory requirements (they are different)?

Part B: If yes to Part A — if the information previously supplied will not meet the 5 year
requirement (3 year for Stream 5 -  Quality Assurance Service) for one or more of the streams is
the supplier required to provide a technical bid for just those streams or is a technical bid
required for all streams in that case. Stated another way, is the requirement an all or nothing
(either the information supplied for all streams meets the new requirements or a technical bid is
required)?
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Answer 2

Part A: 

In accordance with Component I - 2.6 - Existing Offerors and Suppliers, for the purpose of this
solicitation, for the purpose of this solicitation, Offerors and Suppliers who currently hold a
Standing Offer and Supply Arrangement for Learning Services in addition to the other
requirements listed in this solicitation are permitted to provide a Certification (see Attachment G)
that they still meet the mandatory requirements of the previous solicitation in place of
submitting a technical bid for the following Streams:

Stream 2 - Instructional Design and Development Service
Stream 3 - Custom e-Learning Product Programming Service
Stream 5 - Quality Assurance Service
Stream 6 - Multimedia Design and Development Service
Stream 7 - Project Management Service

Part B:

We have amended the Certification in Attachment G in order to permit existing Offerors and
Suppliers to provide the certification for the individual streams they wish to provide the
certification.  See amendment A.1 below.

If an existing Offeror and Supplier decides not to submit a certification for one of the streams
identified, then they may submit a technical bid for consideration.

If an existing Offeror and Supplier decides not to submit a certification or a technical bid for one
the streams identified, then they will no longer be considered as an Offeror / Supplier for those
specific streams when the new Standing Offers and Supply Arrangements are put in place as a
result of this solicitation.

Question 3 

Template “LS SOSA Certification Response Template (E).xlsx”, Tab Cover Page, Under 4.0  All Existing
Learning Services Suppliers (as applicable) are to sign this statement:”
 
The certification statement is for Streams 2, 3, 5, 6 and 7.
 

Question:

If the answer to Question 1, Part B is that a certification can be for one, many or all of the
Streams, should we modify this statement depending on how we qualify the previous response?
I.e. the statement could be a certification for Streams 2, 3, and 6… and we would provide a
technical bid for Streams 5 and 7. In the “Learning Services Suggested Response template
(EN).xlsx” template, we would put a statement that we certified compliance in the “LS SOSA
Certification Response Template (E).xlsx”?

 
Answer 3

We have modified the Certification in order to permit Suppliers to indicate which Streams they
are providing this Certification for.  See amendment A.1 below.
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 Question 4

Standing Offer (Attachment B, starting pg 20 of 136) and Supply Arrangement (Attachment C, starting pg
29 of 136) Technical Evaluation Criteria

Question:

Could PWGSC confirm that “within 5 years of bid posting” would mean from February 22, 2007?
And that “within 3 years of bid posting” would mean from February 22, 2009?

 Answer 4

That is correct.
 
Question 5

Page 24 of 136, M.2(e) Stream 5 – Quality Assurance

Streams 2, 3, 6, and 7, which qualify under Section 2.6 for a certification in place of a technical bid, all
have a requirement that the projects be within the last five (5) years as of bid posting.
 

Question: 

Why is Stream 5 – Quality Assurance three (3) years? If the answer to Question 1, Part A is Yes,
given the previous solicitation closed in November of 2008, that would mean that none of the
previous solicitation information provide for Quality Assurance would qualify for a certification in
place of technical bid response.

Answer 5

See amendment A.2 and A.3 below.

Question 6

Standing Offer (Attachment B, starting pg 20 of 136) and Supply Arrangement (Attachment C, starting pg
29 of 136) Technical Evaluation Criteria

Throughout both of these attachments there is reference to “Annex “A” Requirements to Outside
Clients**”.
 

Question:

What is meant by “Outside Clients”?

Answer 6

** Outside Client refers to a client that is external to the Offeror's / Supplier's own organization.
Parent companies, affiliates, and subsidiaries are considered internal.
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Question 7

I am a sole proprietor operating under my own name and therefore not required to register a business
name. Will personal tax returns filed under my own  name suffice as proof of being in business for at least
three years? Will GST/HST returns suffice?

Answer 7

A confirmation letter from the Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) for the registration of your
business name or GST/HST account, etc, provided the letter from CRA can substantiate that you
have been in business for a minimum of three (3) years as of the date of your offer /
arrangement submission.

Question 8

Would it be possible to obtain a word version of the RFSO.

Answer 8

The RFSO/RFSA document cannot be provided in any other format than what is provided via
MERX (.pdf)

   
SECTION B - AMENDMENT(S) TO SOLICITATION

   

REASON FOR AMENDMENT

1. To amend Attachment G - Certification Response Template”
2. To amend the M.2(e) in Attachment B - Standing Offer Technical Evaluation
3. To amend the M.2(e) in Attachment C - Supply Arrangement Technical Evaluation
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

A.1 Delete Appendix G - Certification Response Template in its entirity and replace with a new
Appendix G - Certification Response Template.

A.2 In Attachment B - Standing Offer Technical Evaluation, delete the M.2(e) in its entirety and
replace with the following:

The following information
should, as a minimum, be
provided for each of the projects
cited:

a. Name of the client
reference; and

b. Telephone number, fax
number, and e-mail address
of the client reference.

The Offeror / Supplier must have billed a total
cumulative value of $50,000 (GST/HST excluded) in
Quality Assurance Services on eLearning Product(s)
similar in nature to those described in Annex “A” to
Outside Clients** within the last five (5) years (as of bid
posting).

The following information must, as a minimum, be
provided:

 
 Stream 5 – Quality AssuranceM.2(e)
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a. Name of the Joint-venture member for the
referenced project (if applicable); 

b. Name of Client Organization;
c. Brief description of the Scope and Objective of the

project to clearly show relevancy of the project;
d. Start and End dates of the project (from-to dates in

month/year).  If the project was completed in the
month/year that the RFSO / RFSA is closing,
provide day/month/year to demonstrate that the
project is completed at the date of your Offer or the
bid closing date whichever comes first; and

e. Project value – total amount invoiced in Quality
Assurance on eLearning Product(s) costs for the
project.

A.3 In Attachment C - Supply Arrangement Technical Evaluation, delete the M.2(e) in its entirety
and replace with the following:

The following information
should, as a minimum, be
provided for each of the projects
cited:

a. Name of the client
reference; and

b. Telephone number, fax
number, and e-mail address
of the client reference.

The Offeror / Supplier must have billed a total
cumulative value of $50,000 (GST/HST excluded) in
Quality Assurance Services on eLearning Product(s)
similar in nature to those described in Annex “A” to
Outside Clients** within the last five (5) years (as of bid
posting).

The following information must, as a minimum, be
provided:

a. Name of the Joint-venture member for the
referenced project (if applicable); 

b. Name of Client Organization;
c. Brief description of the Scope and Objective of the

project to clearly show relevancy of the project;
d. Start and End dates of the project (from-to dates in

month/year).  If the project was completed in the
month/year that the RFSO / RFSA is closing,
provide day/month/year to demonstrate that the
project is completed at the date of your Offer or the
bid closing date whichever comes first; and

e. Project value – total amount invoiced in Quality
Assurance on eLearning Product(s) costs for the
project.

Stream 5 – Quality AssuranceM.2(e)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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NOTICE TO BIDDERS

Any Bid already submitted may be amended prior to the closing date specified at page 1 of this RFP. Any
amending correspondence should be addressed to the Bid Receiving Unit, at the address indicated on the
RFP, and the envelope should bear a reference to the solicitation number and the closing date.
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